Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 1:54 PM

To: Gan Li Hui

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: XD8401T Your ref: SHC8477U *** LKK REF :
CC4/FCI20012362/Gra3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI's sketch plan and statement.
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Please provide us a copy of your client’s GIA report & accident video for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jaslin Kok | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gan Li Hui <lihui@completevms.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 11:31 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: XD8401T Your ref: SHC8477U

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD8401T AND SHC8477VU ON 7/11/2020 ALONG TPE TOWARDS SLE AT ABOUT
10:10 HRS.

We act for CLEANING TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT PTE LTD owner of vehicle no. XD8401T with instruction
to repair the vehicle.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue: 14 Tampines Industrial Drive, CTM Building, Singapore 528530

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.
Please note that there will also be a storage charge of $60 per day on the 2 day notice period commencing from
the date of this letter.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Gan Li Hui (Ms)

Complete VMS PTE LTD

Block 176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14

Sin Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721
Tel: 6455 0012 Fax: 6554 0012



